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DDI 4480-82
28 May 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Director of Central Intelligence
Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

FROM: Robert M. Gates
Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT: DDI Activity Report, 24 - 28 May 1982

DCI/DDCI-Assigned Tasks
ALA analysts brlefedl ALY‘ southern Africa at the request of the 25X1

DCl

SOVA and OGI prepared four briefing papers on Soviet natural gas to support the
DCI at a 24 May 1982 NSC meeting.

SOVA analysts prepared a briefing on Soviet responses to the Falklands crisis for
the DCI prior to his meeting with Secretary Haig.

Of Special Interest This Week
ALA prepared a memo for Judge Clark on Cuban assistance to Argentina.

ALA and EURA briefed members of the SSCI and the Senate Armed Services
Committee on the Falkland Islands situation.

25X1

_ OCR briefed Deputy Secretary of Transportation Darrell Trent and his Deputy
Assistant Secretary for Policy and International Affairs on various French personalities
and on the structure of the French bureaucracy.

OEA completed a paper on the Japanese Yen requested by Undersecretary Olmer of
Commerce,

OGl briefed NSA representatives on the structure of DDI's terrorism effort.
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